
EAST SAN GABRIEL VALLEY  
SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

Superintendents' Council Meeting 
August 3rd, 2020 

10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom. Any or all 
Superintendents’ Council members may attend the meeting by phone. Members of the public may attend the meeting via 
Livestream. The Livestream link can be accessed by going to www.esgvselpa.org and clicking on the “August 3, 2020 
Superintendents’ Council Meeting” button. Public comments can be submitted by going to www.esgvselpa.org and clicking 
on the "August 3, 2020 Superintendents’ Council Meeting" button to submit comments which will be read during the 
meeting by a moderator up to the three-minute time limit. Comments must be submitted between 5:00 pm on August 2nd, 
2020 and 9:00 am on August 3rd, 2020. 

1. Approval of Agenda Order and Content Approval 

2. Public Comment
This is the time and place for the general public to address the Superintendents’ Council. State law prohibits the 
Council from acting on any issue not on the agenda.   Because there are time limits imposed for public comment, the 
Superintendents’ Council will not answer questions nor respond to statements made during Public Comment. 
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for any single item.  Non-
agenda items will be heard during Public Comments.  Members of the Superintendents’ Council may choose to take 
notes and respond briefly after Public Comment is closed.   Individuals requesting to speak to the Superintendents’ 
Council must complete a “Request to Speak” form with name, address and phone number.  Items NOT on the agenda 
are addressed during the Public Comment section of the meeting using a BLUE form.  Individuals requesting to speak 
regarding an agendized item will be recognized when that item is addressed using a YELLOW form.   All forms must 
be turned in to the SELPA Director or designee prior to the start of the meeting. 

3. CONSENT Agenda (5 min)
These items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.  Any item may be removed by a member of 
the Superintendents’ Council for discussion. 

3a. Approval of Minutes Approval 
● Approval of May 22, 2020 minutes

3b.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Approval 
● Approval of MOU with Rowland USD SELPA for Provider Programs

3c.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Approval 
● Approval of MOU with Pomona USD SELPA for Provider Programs

3d.  Approval of Memorandum of Understanding Approval 
● Approval of MOU with Hacienda La Puente USD SELPA for Provider Programs

4. Update of 2020-2021 LEA Weighted Voting (5 min) Information 
● Update on weighted voting formula for 2020-2021

5. Update on SELPA Response to COVID 19 Closures (10 min) Information 
● Updates on SELPA response to school closure and support of member LEAs

http://www.esgvselpa.org/
http://www.esgvselpa.org/


 

 

6. 2020-2021 Enacted State Budget Updates (10 min) Information 
● Update on Special Education details and funding from enacted budget 

 
7. Update on Durham School Services Transportation Agreement Discussion/Action 

● Discussion on status of transportation needs for 2020-2021 
 

8. Superintendents’/SELPA Director’s Comments (no handout) Discussion 
 

9. Closed Session (15 min) 
a. Anticipated Litigation- Gov’t Code § 54956.9(d)(2) 

 
10. Report out of Closed Session 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

Reasonable Accommodations for Individuals with Disabilities 
Any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to participate in the 

Superintendents' Council meeting may request assistance by contacting the SELPA Office at 626-966-1679.  
Notification must be made at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

 



3a.



 

 

EAST SAN GABRIEL VALLEY  

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

Superintendents' Council Minutes 
May 22, 2020 

 
Present: 
 Linda Kaminski  Azusa Unified School District 
 Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park Unified School District 
 Carl Coles  Bonita Unified School District 
 Jeff Jordan Charter Oak Unified School District 
 Jim Elsasser  Claremont Unified School District 
 Robert Voors Glendora Unified School District 
 Robert Taylor Walnut Valley Unified School District 
 Charles Hinman West Covina Unified School District 
 Denise Patton San Jose Charter Academy 
 Scott Turner SELPA Executive Director 
 
Absent:  
 Debra French Bassett Unified School District 
 Elizabeth Eminhizer Covina-Valley Unified School District 
 
1. 2020-2021 SELPA Annual Budget and Service Plan Public Hearing  
 
The public hearing was opened at 8:01AM.  Scott Turner presented on changes to the Annual Budget Plan, 
Annual Service Plan, and Local Plan required by AB 1808.  Scott reviewed the proposed Annual Budget 
Plan and Annual Service Plan.  The Public Hearing Notices were posted on the SELPA website and all 
District websites as required by CDE due to school closures.  The presentation was live streamed via the 
SELPA website.  There was not any request for public comment on this item. 
 
The public hearing was closed at 8:10AM. 

 
2. Approval of Agenda Order and Content 
 
Action: Froilan Mendoza moved to approve agenda order and content.  Rob Voors seconded the motion and it 
was unanimously approved. 
 

Superintendent LEA Vote 
Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Yes 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 



East San Gabriel Valley 
Special Education Local Plan Area 
Superintendents’ Council 
Minutes – May 22, 2020 

 

 
3. Public Comment 

This is the time and place for the general public to address the Superintendents’ Council. State law prohibits the 
Council from acting on any issue not on the agenda.   Because there are time limits imposed for public comment, the 
Superintendents’ Council will not answer questions nor respond to statements made during Public Comment.  
Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for any single item.  Non-
agenda items will be heard during Public Comments.  Members of the Superintendents’ Council may choose to take 
notes and respond briefly after Public Comment is closed.   Individuals requesting to speak to the Superintendents’ 
Council must complete a “Request to Speak” form with name, address and phone number.  Items NOT on the agenda 
are addressed during the Public Comment section of the meeting using a BLUE form.  Individuals requesting to speak 
regarding an agendized item will be recognized when that item is addressed using a YELLOW form.   All forms must 
be turned in to the SELPA Director or designee prior to the start of the meeting. 
 

There was no requests for Public Comment on items not on the agenda.  Scott Turner indicated that there was 
public comment received on agenda items 8 and 9. 
 
4. Approval of Annual Budget and Service Plan for 2020-2021 

● Approval of the 2020-2021 Annual Budget and Service Plan as required by CDE 
 

Action: Rob Voors moved to approve the 2020/2021 annual budget and service plan.  Jeff Jordan seconded the 
motion and it was unanimously approved. 

 
Superintendent LEA Vote 

Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Yes 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
5. CONSENT Agenda 

These items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.  Any item may be removed by a member of 
the Superintendents’ Council for discussion. 

  
 5a. Approval of Minutes 

● Approval of March 20, 2020 minutes 
 5b. Approval of Private School Student- Proportionate Share Services Plan 

● Approval of 2020-2021 Private School Student- Proportionate Share Services Plan 
 5c.  Approval of SELPA Director Goals for 2020-2021 

● Approval of SELPA Director goals 
 5d. Approval of Revision to SELPA Allocation Plan 

● Approval of revision to SELPA Allocation Plan 
 

Action: Jeff Jordan moved to approve the consent calendar items as submitted.  Linda Kaminski seconded the 
motion and it was unanimously approved. 



East San Gabriel Valley 
Special Education Local Plan Area 
Superintendents’ Council 
Minutes – May 22, 2020 

 

 
Superintendent LEA Vote 

Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Yes 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
6. Update on Status of Provider Program Classrooms 

● Update on current classrooms and identified program needs 
 
Scott Turner presented the updated list of Provider Program classrooms.  Scott discussed that Baldwin Park USD will 
be offering availability for their SH Programs and an eventual Adult Transition Program, Project Search. 

 
7. Governor’s May Revise and Legislative Update 

● Presentation on Legislative Update and Governor’s Budget 
 
Public comment received before the meeting on behalf of the Community Advisory Committee was read to the 
Superintendents’ Council regarding their legislative advocacy efforts during the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
Scott Turner provided updated information on the legislative advocacy efforts, including meetings with the SELPA 
Assembly and Senate Representatives.  The meetings included appointments with the representatives and their 
staffers and there continues to be ongoing communications with the representatives.  Scott discussed that the 
Governor’s May Revise continues to support the special education AB 602 proposal which would be largely 
beneficial to the SELPA given the low funding rate.  The special education preschool proposal did not survive the 
May Revise. 
 
8. Approval of Revision to ESGV SELPA Local Plan 

● Approval of the revision to the Local Plan as required by CDE 
 
Public comment received before the meeting on behalf of the Community Advisory Committee was read to the 
Superintendents’ Council regarding their participation on the revision of the Local Plan. 
 
Scott Turner discussed the process of revising the Local Plan which was initiated and required by AB 1808.  Scott 
reviewed areas that were updated from the current local plan, but cited that the vast majority of the language in the 
current plan was used in the new revision.  No substantive changes were made in the proposed revision based on 
feedback from various groups throughout the SELPA.  Scott discussed that individual approvals from each LEA and 
from the Los Angeles County Office of Education would be required before submission to CDE.  The SELPA will 
provide sample items for LEAs to take to their respective governing boards. 
 
Action: Rob Voors moved to approve the revisions to the ESGV SELPA Local Plan.  Carl Coles seconded the motion 
and it was unanimously approved. 



East San Gabriel Valley 
Special Education Local Plan Area 
Superintendents’ Council 
Minutes – May 22, 2020 

 

 
 
 

Superintendent LEA Vote 
Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Yes 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
9. Approval of 2020-2021 SELPA Operational Budget 

● Approval of proposed SELPA Operational Budget 
 
Scott Turner reviewed the budget, which was reviewed with Business Administrators and Special Education 
Directors.  Additional reductions were made in light of the school closures and the May Revise.  Scott discussed the 
anticipation of new MOUs with LEAs outside the SELPA that will bring in a 4% administrative cost to offset the 
SELPA Operational Budget.  Scott discussed the increase in the CAC budget to support their ongoing Arts Festival 
and legislative advocacy.  The additional funds will be used to allow the CAC to coordinate the purchasing of supplies 
for the Arts Festival, which have historically been the responsibility of the LEAs.  Scott also provided an update to 
the Superintendents’ Council that the previously approved SELPA Clinical School Psychologist position has been 
put on hold pending new legislation related to this position and the in light of the May Revision.   
 
Action: Froilan Mendoza moved to approve the proposed SELPA Operational Budget.  Linda Kaminski seconded 
the motion and it was unanimously approved. 
 

Superintendent LEA Vote 
Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Absent at time of vote 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
10. Updates on COVID-19 Planning and Collaboration 

● Update on COVID-19 planning with Contractors related to school closures 
 



East San Gabriel Valley 
Special Education Local Plan Area 
Superintendents’ Council 
Minutes – May 22, 2020 

 

Scott Turner gave an update on the SELPAs MOU’s with local non-public schools and Durham School Services.  
Durham School Services has been providing support to member LEAs in their essential services and has been funded 
based on an MOU executed at the time of school closure to provide negotiated funding to cover operational costs.  
Scott discussed that Extended School Year transportation services had not been scheduled and that funding from the 
state has not addressed any intent of ongoing funding for Extended School Year services.  Scott discussed further 
research and consultation with School Services and CBOs and recommended that the current funding end effective 
May 31st.  

 
Action: Linda Kaminski moved to approve notifying Durham School Services that the MOU for ongoing payments 
will end May 31st and that the SELPA will continue to work with Durham School Services for planning for the 
2020-2021 school year.  Jim Elsasser seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved. 

 
Superintendent LEA Vote 

Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 
Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Absent at time of vote 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
11. Superintendents’/SELPA Director’s Comments 
 
The Superintendents’ Council discussed their personal adjustments to virtual meetings and platforms. 

 
12. Closed Session 

a. Anticipated Litigation- Gov’t Code § 54956.9(d)(2) 
b. Public Employee- SELPA Executive Director Evaluation - Gov’t Code § 54597 

The Superintendents’ Council adjourned to closed session at 8:34AM. 
 
The Superintendents’ Council called the open session back to order at 8:59AM.  Carl Coles reported that during 
closed session the Superintendents’ Council took action to make a recommendation to the Covina-Valley USD Board 
to extend the SELPA Executive Director’s contract to June 30th, 2023.   
 
The motion in closed session was made by Linda Kaminski and seconded by Rob Voors and was unanimously 
approved.  
 

Superintendent LEA Vote 
Linda Kaminski Azusa USD Yes 
Froilan Mendoza Baldwin Park USD Yes 
Debra French Bassett USD Absent 
Carl Coles Bonita USD Yes 
Jeff Jordan Charter Oak USD Yes 
Jim Elsasser Claremont USD Yes 
Elizabeth Eminhizer  Covina-Valley USD Absent 



East San Gabriel Valley 
Special Education Local Plan Area 
Superintendents’ Council 
Minutes – May 22, 2020 

 

Robert Voors Glendora USD Yes 
Robert Taylor Walnut Valley USD Absent at time of vote 
Charles Hinman West Covina USD Yes 
Denise Patton San Jose Charter Yes 
Vacant OFL I, OFL II, OFY Absent 
Vacant iQ Academy Absent 

 
Meeting was adjourned at 9:01AM. 
 
 



3b.



Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Rowland 
USD SELPA for Provider Programs 

 
 
 
Background: The Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) has historically held 
Memorandum of Understandings (MOU) with other SELPAs and Local Educational 
Agencies (LEA) to allow for students to be served across SELPA boundaries. The 
purpose of the MOU is to ensure the cost effective provision of appropriate special 
education services to individuals with exceptional needs residing within the attendance 
areas of the Parties to this Agreement. When a student is placed in a special education 
program outside the student's SELPA of residence through the IEP process, the LEA of 
residence retains financial responsibility for the student's special education and related 
services. Students attending other LEAs through an inter-LEA transfer, Allen Bill 
provisions, or other allowable transfer processes are the responsibility of the LEA of 
attendance since the LEA of residence did not make the placement.  
 
 
Discussion: Based upon current data, the SELPA serves approximately 50 students 
through the existing MOUs. Although these placements are funded by the District of 
Residence based on the same billing models used within the SELPA, these outside 
SELPAs and LEAs do not pay into the SELPA Operational Budget.  In conversations 
with these SELPAs/LEAs, it was suggested that this issue be rectified by adding a 
“SELPA Administrative Fee” to the MOU. The fees collected would be used to offset the 
SELPA member LEAs’ contribution to the SELPA Operational Budget. 
 
The proposed MOU would be reviewed annually and revised when necessary.  The 
proposed MOU contains revisions to reflect a 4% SELPA Administrative Fee. It is 
anticipated that the new MOU language would bring in approximately $50K collectively 
between all MOUs annually in revenue that would be used to offset the member LEA’s 
contribution to the SELPA operational budget. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the MOU with Rowland USD SELPA for Provider 
Programs. 
 
 
Action: Approval  





















3c.



Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Pomona 
USD SELPA for Provider Programs 

 
 
 
Background: The Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) has historically held 
Memorandum of Understandings (MOU) with other SELPAs and Local Educational 
Agencies (LEA) to allow for students to be served across SELPA boundaries. The 
purpose of the MOU is to ensure the cost effective provision of appropriate special 
education services to individuals with exceptional needs residing within the attendance 
areas of the Parties to this Agreement. When a student is placed in a special education 
program outside the student's SELPA of residence through the IEP process, the LEA of 
residence retains financial responsibility for the student's special education and related 
services. Students attending other LEAs through an inter-LEA transfer, Allen Bill 
provisions, or other allowable transfer processes are the responsibility of the LEA of 
attendance since the LEA of residence did not make the placement.  
 
 
Discussion: Based upon current data, the SELPA serves approximately 50 students 
through the existing MOUs. Although these placements are funded by the District of 
Residence based on the same billing models used within the SELPA, these outside 
SELPAs and LEAs do not pay into the SELPA Operational Budget.  In conversations 
with these SELPAs/LEAs, it was suggested that this issue be rectified by adding a 
“SELPA Administrative Fee” to the MOU. The fees collected would be used to offset the 
SELPA member LEAs’ contribution to the SELPA Operational Budget. 
 
The proposed MOU would be reviewed annually and revised when necessary.  The 
proposed MOU contains revisions to reflect a 4% SELPA Administrative Fee. It is 
anticipated that the new MOU language would bring in approximately $50K collectively 
between all MOUs annually in revenue that would be used to offset the member LEA’s 
contribution to the SELPA operational budget. 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the MOU with Pomona USD SELPA for Provider 
Programs. 
 
 
Action: Approval  





















3d.



Approval of Memorandum of Understanding with Hacienda 
La Puente USD SELPA for Provider Programs 

Background: The Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) has historically held 
Memorandum of Understandings (MOU) with other SELPAs and Local Educational 
Agencies (LEA) to allow for students to be served across SELPA boundaries. The 
purpose of the MOU is to ensure the cost effective provision of appropriate special 
education services to individuals with exceptional needs residing within the attendance 
areas of the Parties to this Agreement. When a student is placed in a special education 
program outside the student's SELPA of residence through the IEP process, the LEA of 
residence retains financial responsibility for the student's special education and related 
services. Students attending other LEAs through an inter-LEA transfer, Allen Bill 
provisions, or other allowable transfer processes are the responsibility of the LEA of 
attendance since the LEA of residence did not make the placement.  

Discussion: Based upon current data, the SELPA serves approximately 50 students 
through the existing MOUs. Although these placements are funded by the District of 
Residence based on the same billing models used within the SELPA, these outside 
SELPAs and LEAs do not pay into the SELPA Operational Budget.  In conversations 
with these SELPAs/LEAs, it was suggested that this issue be rectified by adding a 
“SELPA Administrative Fee” to the MOU. The fees collected would be used to offset the 
SELPA member LEAs’ contribution to the SELPA Operational Budget. 

The proposed MOU would be reviewed annually and revised when necessary.  The 
proposed MOU contains revisions to reflect a 4% SELPA Administrative Fee. It is 
anticipated that the new MOU language would bring in approximately $50K collectively 
between all MOUs annually in revenue that would be used to offset the member LEA’s 
contribution to the SELPA operational budget. 

Recommendation:  Approve the MOU with Hacienda La Puente USD SELPA for 
Provider Programs. 

Action: Approval 





















4.



Superintendents’ Council 2020-2021 Weighted Voting Scale 

Background: The East San Gabriel Valley SELPA Local Plan establishes votes 
for each member Local Educational Agency (LEA) based on the average daily 
attendance (ADA) of each member LEA from the second reporting period (P2) of 
the preceding school year.  The voting scale is to be provided to the 
Superintendents’ Council at the beginning of each year, reflecting the update using 
the prior year P2 ADA.   

Discussion: Increments for voting are based on the prior year P2 ADA, and using 
the following increments:   

0        –    3,999  = 1 vote 
4,000 –    7,999  = 2 votes 
8,000 –   11,999 = 3 votes 
12,000 – 15,999 = 4 votes 
16,000  or more  = 5 votes 

Action:  Information 



2020-21 Superintendents’ Council Voting 

DISTRICT/LEA 2019/20 Certified P-2 ADA Number of Votes 
Azusa Unified 7,318.44 2 

Baldwin Park Unified 11,675.42 3 

Bassett Unified 3,146.47 1 

Bonita Unified 9,664.90 3 

Charter Oak Unified 4,377.96 2 

Claremont Unified 6,639.62 2 

Covina-Valley Unified 11,186.86 3 

Glendora Unified 6,891.38 2 

Walnut Valley Unified 13,420.66 4 

West Covina Unified 8,214.63 3 

CAVA @ LA 3,426.80 1 

OFL I (Baldwin Park) 4,581.14 2 

San Jose Academy 1,218.28 1 

IQ Academy 727.53 1 
Options for Youth 1,093.48 1 

TOTAL ADA 93,583.57 31.00 

Weighted voting scale: 
0        -      3,999   = 1 vote 
4,000  –    7,999  = 2 votes 
8,000  –   11,999 = 3 votes 
12,000 – 15,999 = 4 votes 
16,000 or more  = 5 votes 



6.



md 7/30/20

LEA
ADA

2019-20 P2
SpEd Count 

(10/2/19)

 2019-20
P-2

Base Entitlement
$557.27/ADA 

 2020-21
Projected

Base Entitlement
$625/ADA 

 Projected
Increase in 

Funding 

Azusa Unified 7,318.44 1,230 4,335,697$            4,871,249$            535,552$         
Baldwin Park Unified 11,675.42 2,131 7,057,822$            7,929,616$            871,794$         
Bassett Unified 3,146.47 496 1,836,668$            2,063,537$            226,869$         
Bonita Unified 9,664.90 1,161 5,338,879$            5,998,346$            659,467$         
Charter Oak Unified 4,377.96 725 2,584,638$            2,903,897$            319,259$         
Claremont Unified 6,639.62 915 3,765,766$            4,230,919$            465,153$         
Covina-Valley Unified 11,186.86 1,669 6,451,150$            7,248,007$            796,857$         
Glendora Unified 6,891.38 1,108 4,040,751$            4,539,871$            499,120$         
Walnut Valley Unified 13,420.66 1,122 7,004,239$            7,869,413$            865,174$         
West Covina Unified 8,214.63 1,014 4,560,478$            5,123,795$            563,317$         
OFL I 4,581.14 416 2,418,457$            2,717,189$            298,732$         
San Jose Academy 1,218.28 91 626,759$              704,177$              77,418$           
IQ Academy 727.53 87 401,557$              451,158$              49,601$           
Options for Youth 1,093.48 86 566,163$              636,096$              69,933$           
CAVA 3,426.80 415 1,895,761$            2,129,929$            234,168$         

TOTALS 93,583.57 12666 52,884,785$          59,417,199$          6,532,414$      

Low Incidence Apportionment 247,076$          1,560,304$       1,313,228$   

2020-21 Increase in Special Education Funding
Enacted State Budget

$545 million to Base Rate Increases, $100 million to Low Incidence Pool



7.





East San Gabriel Valley SELPA

as of 5/27/20

Actual Cost (Aug 2019 - March 13, 2020) * 6,250,593$           

Projected Cost after Mar 13,
based on average cost per route from previous billings

3,107,561$           

Total Projected Cost, without closure 9,358,154$           

Actual Cost (Aug 2019 - March 13, 2020) * 6,250,593$           

Projected Cost during School Closure, per MOU ** 2,435,813$           

Less: Estimated ESY cost *** (469,404)$             

Total Projected Cost, with closure 8,217,002$           

Cost Savings during School Closure with MOU (1,141,152)$          

2019-20 Transportation Cost Analysis due to COVID 19 School Closures
  - Durham School Services

* Excluding costs of Alternate Transportation facilitated by the SELPA through
Durham, directly paid for by DOR.

** Daily rate per MOU of $36,414.98 for RSY and $24,705.48 for ESY

*** On May 22, 2020, Superintendents' Council approved for SELPA to cease 
payment to Durham for SY 2019-20 at the end of May.


	This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom. Any or all Superintendents’ Council members may attend the meeting by phone. Members of the public may attend the meeting via Livestream. The Li...
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ESGV SELPA AB 602 2020-21 Enacted Budget (1).pdf
	Enacted Budget-AB602




